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You advised The Building Team Leader has been in touch with the owner last week.  
 
Please advise the name and contact details of the Building Team Leader. Not something that can be withheld. 
 
Please advise the name of the “owner” who was contacted. How, and by what method. I assume by phone as 
you advise they were given a call. It seems much more likely it was the on-site builder. But please confirm. 
Please provide a note of the call, or a subsequent file note of what was said. Any suggestion now, so recently, it 
can’t be recalled would be successfully complained about to the Ombudsman. Such a suggestion either reflects 
poor administration (i.e. no file note) or an inability to recall recent discussions.  
 
You advised the complaint was being dealt with by both the Building Team and/or Planning Team regarding 
our compliant about the ongoing non-compliant building works at Beach Road. I assume it is both Teams. 
Please confirm. 
 
Please disclose all emails and other communications sent or received relating to the advice referred to in the 
paragraph above. The time frame is limited. It will not take much time to assemble the information. Supporting 
the request for urgency. 
 
Please provide any further information how “the matter is being dealt with”. 

 
From: Becca Adams <becca@cdc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 29 April 2025 11:18 am 
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Beach Road Flat Point Beach 
 
Hi  
 
I believe our Team Leader gave them a call. Unfortunately, I don’t believe I can provide much more 
detail due to Privacy Act restrictions.  
Nonetheless, the matter is being dealt with.  
 
Cheers,  
 
Becca 
 

 
Becca Adams | Planner | CARTERTON DISTRICT COUNCIL  
Phone: 06 379 4040 | Email: becca@cdc.govt.nz  
PO Box 9, Carterton 5743 | 50 Holloway Street, Carterton 5713 
Website: www.cdc.govt.nz  
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

 
 
Disclaimer: The information provided and/or views held by Carterton District Council’s Planning staƯ are based on a consideration of the information 
provided by the applicant and/or customer. This information is used to inform any preliminary assessment of the activity against the relevant planning 
provisions, through the staƯ’s own knowledge of those planning provisions. Carterton District Council does not assume any legal liability or 
responsibility for the use of any information or views communicated, which have been formed based on information provided by the applicant and/or 
customer. The applicant and/or customer should seek their own professional advice and rely on such advice in making any application for resource 
consent. In addition, any information and/or advice provided is not a pre-approval for resource consent. If required, a full application for resource 
consent must be lodged and assessed before any decision is made. 

 
From:  
Sent: Thursday, 17 April 2025 3:01 pm 
To: Becca Adams <becca@cdc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Beach Road Flat Point Beach 
 
Caution: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Sent from my iPhone 



LGOIMA 2025-19: Decision to release the information 

  
 

 

Doc # Date Emails Decision on release 
1. 7 May 2025 From: John Tait 

To:
Cc: s7(2)(a), Becca Adams 
Subject:  Beach rd 

Release in Part. 
 
Information withheld under 
s7(2)(a) of the Act. 

2. 8 May 2025 From: LGOIMA 
To: John Tait, Becca Adams 
Subject: FW:  Beach rd 

Release in Part. 
 
Information withheld under 
s7(2)(a) of the Act. 

3. 8 May 2025 From: John Tait 
To: s7(2)(a) 
Cc: Becca Adams 
Subject: pole shed construction 

 beach rd flat point 

Release in Part. 
 
Information withheld under 
s7(2)(a) of the Act. 

4. 9 May 2025 From: John Tait 
To: Becca Adams 
Subject: FW:  Beach  
Attachments:  
20250509_103952.jpg; 
20250509_104041.jpg; 
20250509_103943.jpg; 
20250509_ 103949.jpg 

Release in Part. 
 
Information withheld under 
s7(2)(a) of the Act. 

5. 12 May 2025 From: John Tait 
To: s7(2)(a) 
Subject:  Beach rd, Ibp 
Complaint 

Release in Part. 
 
Information withheld under 
s7(2)(a) of the Act. 

6. 15 May 2025 From: Scott Taylor 
<scottwtaylor1975@gmail.com> 
To: Chris Bargh, John Taint, 
Building Admin 
Subject: Fwd: Attention: John - 
Acceptance application 
Attachments: Application-for-a-
Certificate-of-Acceptance-Form-
13052025.pdf; Stud attachment 
and purlin fixing.HEIC; Girt 
fixing.HEIC; Front beam side 
rafter attachment.HEIC; 
Site.HEIC; Reinforcing.HEIC; 
Concrete cuts.HEIC; Authority to 
act from Harrises.docx; More 
girt attachements.HEIC; Camera 

Release in Part. 
 
Information withheld under 
s7(2)(a) of the Act. 



LGOIMA 2025-19: Decision to release the information 

  
 

Doc # Date Emails Decision on release 
from neighbour on building 
site.HEIC 

7. 20 May 2025 From: Scott Taylor 
<scottwtaylor1975@gmail.com> 
To: Solitaire Robertson; John 
Tait; s7(2)(a) 
Subject:  
Re: Beach road - replacing 
original existing structure. 

Release in Part. 
 
Information withheld under 
s7(2)(a) of the Act. 

8. 20 May 2025 From: Scott Taylor 
scottwtaylor1975@gmail.com 
To: Solitaire Robertson; John 
Tait; s7(2)(a) 
Subject: Re:  Beach road - 
replacing original existing 
structure 
Attachments: Pic of original 
plans with mark up.jpeg; Pic of 
original plan.jpeg; beach rd 
Site plan.pdf 

Release in Part. 
 
Information withheld under 
s7(2)(a) of the Act. 

9. 21 May 2025 From: Scott Taylor 
scottwtaylor1975@gmail.com 
To: Solitaire Robertson 
Subject: Re:  Beach road - 
replacing original existing 
structure 

Release in Part. 
 
Information withheld under 
s7(2)(a) of the Act. 

10. 21 May 2025 From: Solitaire Robertson 
To: Scott Taylor; John Tait; 
s7(2)(a) 
Subject: RE:  Beach road - 
replacing original existing 
structure. 

Release in Part. 
 
Information withheld under 
s7(2)(a) of the Act. 

11 23 May 2025 From: s7(2)(a) 
To: Solitaire Robertson 
Subject: RE:  Beach road - 
replacing original existing 
structure. 

Release in Part. 
 
Information withheld under 
s7(2)(a) of the Act. 

12 23 May 2025 From: Scott Taylor 
scottwtaylor1975@gmail.com 
To: Solitaire Robertson 
Subject: Re:  Beach Road 

Release in Part. 
 
Information withheld under 
s7(2)(a) of the Act. 

13 26 May 2025 From: Solitaire Robertson Release in Part. 



LGOIMA 2025-19: Decision to release the information 

  
 

Doc # Date Emails Decision on release 
To: 'Scott Taylor' 
Subject: RE:  Beach Road 

 
Information withheld under 
s7(2)(a) of the Act. 

14 29 May 2025 From: John Tait 
To: Solitaire Robertson 
Cc: s7(2)(a) 
Subject:  beach rd 

Release in Part. 
 
Information withheld under 
s7(2)(a) of the Act. 

15 5 June 2025 From: Scott Taylor 
scottwtaylor1975@gmail.com 
To: Solitaire Roberson 
Cc: John Tait 
Subject: Re:  Beach Road 
Attachments:  
Carpot rebuild with extension 
inside Building Platform (1).png 

Release in Part. 
 
Information withheld under 
s7(2)(a) of the Act. 

16 6 June 2025 From: Solitaire Roberston 
To: Scott Taylor 
Cc: John Tait 
Subject: RE:  Beach Road 

Release in Part. 
 
Information withheld under 
s7(2)(a) of the Act. 

17 6 June 2025 From: John Tait 
To: Solitaire Roberton, Scott 
Taylor 
Subject: RE:  Beach Road 

Release in Part. 
 
Information withheld under 
s7(2)(a) of the Act. 
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063794040 
 
Dear Becca, 
 
I am husband. 
 
You have been very helpful. I don’t, however, understand your reference to Privacy Act restrictions on 
disclosing information. There can be none. 
 
This is now an urgent request under LOGOMA. The reasons for urgency are because work continues in breach 
of the RMA, and probably, the Building Act. Also, the communications you refer to about need to be recorded 
contemporaneously. 
 
It is a narrow request: 
 
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
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As yet we haven’t had the chance tó approach the owners of the property.  
 
We were going to go last week, which Becca understood to be the case, however due to sta� absence 
this didn’t happen. We didn’t tell Becca we didn’t go so she wouldn’t have known. 
 
I do note that the Building Act allows specific exemptions from the need to obtain building consents 
for pole sheds. It is possible that the owner has relied on these exemptions. 
 
Given the time it takes to get to the area it is likely that we will undertake the site visit next time we are 
undertaking a booked inspection in the area.  
 
The owner also has the ability to apply for a certificate of acceptance, if the work wasn’t exempt for 
the work. In these cases we are obliged to issue the certificate where we can establish Building Code 
compliance. 
 
One of the matters of confusion is that we know the address as  beach road not  beach road. 
 
Becca is correct in that we don’t give out owner details to the public as in our view this in breach of 
their privacy. You may wish to pop in and see them to discuss your concerns. In the same way we 
don’t tell owners the names etc of complainants for the same reason. 
 
I will forward the LGOIMA request to the relevant people for their review.  
 

could you treat this as a LGOIMA request please – I note we have done anything yet so will 
have no information  
 
Regards 
 
John Tait 
 
Building Services Team Leader 
Carterton District Council 
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
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Once we have received this information we will confirm that the exemption requirements have been 
met and if there are any resource consent matters to be considered. If the work is in breach of the 
district plan then you are not entitled to rely on the exemption. 
 
Please note Council do not check for compliance with any private covenant’s.   
 
Please feel free to give me a call to discuss 
 
Kind regards 
 
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
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Form  8……. March 2012 Page 14 of 14 Ver 2 

Carterton District Council Use Only 
 
 

 
Building Consent Fee $………… GL730516 

Building Research Levy $………… GL750515 

Dept of Building & Housing Levy $………… GL750516 

Roading Bond  
 
TOTAL 

$  500.00 
 
$………… 

GL9018353 
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Hi again Solitaire - This may help - please find attached: 

 Photo of the original plan for house 
 Photo of the original plan with mark up showing new structure over old structure 
 Site plan  

Cheers, Team. 

  

Taylormade Builders 

027 248 5964 

  

  

On Tue, May 20, 2025 at 4:26 PM Scott Taylor <scottwtaylor1975@gmail.com> wrote: 

Hi Solitaire  

  

It's Scott Taylor here. I am currently working on Beach Rd, Flatpoint. I have had nothing but 
trouble from the neighbours on this project, frankly disgusting behaviour. We are all hoping to put 
all of this business behind us as soon as possible.  

  

I had a meeting with John (building) at the CDC last week and he was happy for the project to go 
ahead after he had consulted with you.  CCd. 

  

The existing shed I pulled down, because it was unsafe, was within the 15x15 building platform and 
I have rebuilt on that existing pad which keeps the new structure within the 15 x 15 platform. 

  

The developers of the subdivision  have also said that they would be 
more than happy to sign off on the project, if need be, as they are happy it is within the 15x15.  

  

Thanks for your time. Let me know if there is anything else you require or what the next step is 
please.  

  

Kind regards 

s7(2)(a)
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Scott Taylor 

Taylormade Builders 

027 248 5964 
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On Tue, May 20, 2025 at 4:26 PM Scott Taylor <scottwtaylor1975@gmail.com> wrote: 

Hi Solitaire  
 
It's Scott Taylor here. I am currently working on Beach Rd, Flatpoint. I have had nothing but trouble 
from the neighbours on this project, frankly disgusting behaviour. We are all hoping to put all of this 
business behind us as soon as possible.  
 
I had a meeting with John (building) at the CDC last week and he was happy for the project to go 
ahead after he had consulted with you.  CCd. 
 
The existing shed I pulled down, because it was unsafe, was within the 15x15 building platform and I 
have rebuilt on that existing pad which keeps the new structure within the 15 x 15 platform. 
 
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
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I really hope this will clear up the issues with this site. 
 
As I have told John Tait, I have kept the roofline separate from the house and created a gap between 
the shed and house as required under the condition for consent.  
 
We are clearly touching the 15x15 building platform as measured from the centre of the house, 
according to the plans provided from the Council.  
 
Thank you for your time. I hope this can be resolved and my family will not have to put up with the 
abuse we are getting from the neighbours of this building site.  
 
I have also attached a statement from the  regarding the other sheds in the subdivision.  
 

s7(2)(a)
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Scott Taylor 
Taylormade Builders 
027 248 5964 
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Regarding the allegation of clause 34 of the Resource Management Act and the 15x15m platform. 
The complaint has not provided evidence of this allegation.  
The original approved and consented plan and structure have the original carport inside the building 
platform. As we have rebuilt in the same place, I cannot understand why this is an issue.  
 
However please find attached the house plan with new addition superimposed so you can see it clearly. 
The original carport and the new structure are well within the 15x15 - on which there is also 2 meter 
variation. 
 
I hope we can get some resolution at least on CDCs end.  
 
Cheers.  
  
Scott Taylor 
Taylormade Builders 
027 248 5964 
 
 
On Mon, May 26, 2025 at 2:49 PM Solitaire Robertson <solitaire@cdc.govt.nz> wrote: 

Hi Scott, Council is still in the difficult position of somehow finding a resolution to this 
matter.  Please speak to the directors and provide written approval for the extension.  

  

The consent condition which is registered as a s221 notice on the title is quite clearly states that any 
building must be within the 15x15m building platform with a variance of 2m each way.  I am also 
aware that the developers of the subdivision have stated on a couple of occasions that buildings 
only need to be touching the building platform and have conveyed this to officers, however im not 
sure this would stand up in court if challenged. 

  

Personally,  I don’t want to end up in a legal battle, and im pretty sure you don’t either as no one wins 
and a lot of money gets spent, so your options really are to provide written approval of the directors 
or demolish the extension. As previously stated we are happy with rebuild of the existing shed.  

  

Kind regards 

  

Solitaire  
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I have also attached a statement from the  regarding the other sheds in the 
subdivision.  
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

  

 

  

SOLITAIRE ROBERTSON | Planning & Regulatory Services Manager  | CARTERTON DISTRICT COUNCIL 

Phone: 06 379 4030 | DDI: 06 379 40 48|Email: solitaire@cdc.govt.nz 

PO Box 9, Carterton 5743 |28 Holloway Street, Carterton 5713 | Website: www.cdc.govt.nz 
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Scott Taylor 

Taylormade Builders 

027 248 5964 
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To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
Rule 3. The building will be completed within 1 year.  
Rule 4 The exterior will match the original house and is similar to all other sheds in the subdivision, a 
timber finish shadow clad.  
Rule 5 The colour is karaka green which is consider a natural or landscape colour 
Rule 6 The extension and rebuild complies with the covenants and is complementary. 
 

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
 
 
On Mon, May 26, 2025 at 2:49 PM Solitaire Robertson <solitaire@cdc.govt.nz> wrote: 

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
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